
 
Transformation Twenty-One Total Technology Next Generation (T4NG) 

Request for Proposal (RFP) Questions and Answers 
VA118-15-R-0558 

December 18, 2014 Part II 
Notes:  

1. Please note if conflict occurs between the Solicitation and the Q&As, the 
final solicitation takes precedence.   As noted in the Q&A documents, any 
answer that necessitated a change to the solicitation was incorporated via 
an amendment as listed in the answer to that specific question.   

2. Please note many duplicative questions have been received regarding 
previous versions of the solicitation.  Please ensure you are viewing all 
modifications, amendments and Q&As previously posted.  Please follow 
the instructions on FBO to view the most recent 
modifications/amendments.   

3. For efficiency purposes, the Government removed duplicative questions 
and questions that have been previously answered.    

Number Questions Answers 
1.  Section L.11.2 advises “Times New 

Roman fonts are required.”  However 
the Excel files received from the 
Government use Calibri font. Where 
possible we updated these fonts to 
Times New Roman.  For Volumes that 
are locked from editing (i.e. Pricing 
Attachment), will the Government 
accept Calibri font?  If not, will the 
Government provide the Excel Files in 
Times New Roman? 

Documents/Attachments created 
and locked for editing by the 
Government are not subject to the 
formatting restrictions. See 
Amendment A00003.   

2.  We assume that the Times New 
Roman, 12-point font requirement for 
the cover page(s), headers/footers, 
and narrative in all volumes does NOT 
extend to corporate logos, which 
cannot be modified. Please confirm. 

Company logos are not bound by 
the Times New Roman font 
requirement.  See Amendment 
A00003.   

3.  Does the cover page for each .pdf 
volume and TOCs need to be TNR 12 
point or are other fonts and sizes 
allowed as is typical for most proposal 
submissions?  

All cover pages must be in the 

Per the proposal submission 
instructions, font size shall be no 
smaller than 12-point.  
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required Times New Roman 12 point 
font. 

Can the font be larger than 12 point? 
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